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June 29, 2007

Memorandum

TO: Unwersity Curricutum Committee
FROM:

SUBJECT: Curriculum Issues

The Warrington College of Business Administration requests that the following proposal be presented at the next
meeting for approval.

Name change of the undergraduate major for our Information Systems and Operations Management
Department (formerly the Decision and Information Sciences Department)

Old degree and major title:

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with a major in Decision and Information Sciences

New degree and major title:

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with a major in Information Systems
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Warrington College of Business Administration 351 Stuzin Hall
Department of Information Systems and Operations Management PO Box 117169
Gainesville, FL 32611-7169
352-392-9600
352-392-5438 Fax
June 27, 2007
To:  Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
University of Florida 5
Frony J. Vakharia, Chair — 0X

Department of Information Systems & Operations Management
Re¥ Name Change for Undergraduate Major

In April 2007, the Board of Trustees at UF approved the following name change for our
department:

Old: Department of Decision and Information Sciences (DIS)

New: Department of Information Systems and Operations Management (ISOM).

Currently, we have an undergraduate degree in Business with a major in DIS (the Bachelor of
Science in Business Administration with a major in Decision & Information Sciences - the BSBA-
DIS). Given the department name change approved in April 2007, and also the fact that our

undergraduate curriculum focuses primarily on educating students in Information Systems, we
would like to request the following change in name for the undergraduate major:
Old: BSBA with a major in DIS

New: BSBA with a major in Information Systems (IS).

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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